
From:         "Michelle Lindberg <michelle.lindberg@whrsd.org>" <michelle.lindberg@whrsd.org>

To:           Jennifer; George; Szymaniak.Jeffrey

Bcc:          jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-02-16 11:43

Subject:      Fwd: EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY - Whitman Hanson

Attachments:   Whitman Hanson2024.PDF

E&D balance as of July 1, 2023

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <dlsgateway@dor.state.ma.us>

Date: Fri, Feb 16, 2024 at 11:14 AM

Subject: EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY - Whitman Hanson

To: <mcarter@whitman-ma.gov>, <LOBrien@whitman-ma.gov>, <kkeefe@whitman-ma.gov>, <lgreen@hanson-ma.gov>, <ekinsherf@hanson-ma.gov>,

<pholland@whitman-ma.gov>, <gsheridan@hanson-ma.gov>, <JAdams@whitman-ma.gov>, <ckowalski@whitman-ma.gov>, <Lhowe@whitman-ma.gov>,

<jevans@whitman-ma.gov>, <lmcdowell@hanson-ma.gov>, <dsalvucci@whitman-ma.gov>, <skain@whitman-ma.gov>, <erika.sherman@whrsd.org>,

<lindberg.michelle@whrsd.k12.ma.us>, <christoper.scriven@whrsd.org>, <john.stanbrook@whrsd.org>, <Michelle.Lindberg@whrsd.org>,

<stafford.beth@whrsd.org>, <frederick.small@whrsd.org>, <byers.dawn@whrsd.org>, <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>, <forth.david@whrsd.org>,

<michelle.lindberg@whrsd.org>, <christopher.howard@whrsd.org>, <michelle.kelley@whrsd.org>, <abncscriven@whrsd.org>,

<jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.k12.ma.us>, <George.Ferro@whrsd.org>, <bois.steven@whrsd.org>, <John.Tuffy@whrsd.org>, <david.leary@whrsd.org>,

<dlsgateway@dor.state.ma.us>

Cc: <dimunahm@dor.state.ma.us>

Massachusetts Department of Revenue Division of Local Services

Geoffrey E. Snyder, Commissioner

Sean R. Cronin, Senior Deputy Commissioner of Local Services

Whitman Hanson

2/16/2024

Re: EXCESS AND DEFICIENCY - Whitman Hanson

Based upon the unaudited balance sheet submitted, I hereby certify that the amount of excess and deficiency or "E & D" as of July 1, 2023 for Whitman Hanson

is:

General Fund $767,148.00

This certification is in accordance with the provisions of G. L. Chapter 71, §16B½, as amended. The unencumbered funds certified above in excess of five percent

of the operating budget and budgeted capital costs for the succeeding fiscal year must be applied to reduce the current fiscal year's assessment in accordance

with the joint guidance issued by the Division of Local Services and the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education dated May 2023. For your district,

this excess amount equals $0.00.

This certification letter will also be e-mailed to the school superintendent, the board of selectmen in each member town and the city council in each member city

immediately upon approval, provided an e-mail address is reported in DLS' Local Officials Directory. Please forward to other officials that you deem appropriate.

Sincerely

Deborah A. Wagner

Director of Accounts

Massachusetts Department of Revenue

This email and any attachments may contain information that has been classified as Confidential or Restricted if indicated as such. It is intended exclusively for

the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If inappropriately disclosed, this information could seriously damage the mission, safety or integrity of an

agency, its staff, or its constituents. This information may be protected by federal and state laws or regulations. Retransmission or forwarding of this email must

only be done after receiving explicit written approval from the original sender of the email. The data must only be stored in encrypted format.

If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, distribute, or forward this message or contents to anyone. If you have received this email in error,

please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your email system.
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